

Christopher J. Cardillo, M.S., P.E.

16748 E. Smoky Hill Rd., #170 Centennial, CO 80015 303-549-1525; cjc@cardilloforensics.com

Career Summary

Licensed Professional Engineer with over nineteen years of experience in performing structural and building envelope failure analysis for residential and commercial buildings. Investigations have included determination of cause and extent of, as well as preparation of repair plans/specifications for damage to various structural elements resulting from wide-ranging causes, including wind/tornadoes, hurricanes, fires, impacts, snow-loads, hail and design/construction defects. Provides expert testimony related to claims of defective design and construction as well as technical assistance for out-of-court dispute resolution.

Employment History

May, 2014 – Present CARDILLO FORENSICS, LLC

Principal Engineer

February, 2008 – May, 2014: PT&C FORENSIC CONSULTING SERVICES, P.A.

> Technical Field Supervisor, Aug., 2010 – May, 2014 Senior Forensic Consultant, Feb., 2008 – Aug., 2010

May, 2003 – February, 2008: KNOTT LABORATORY, LLC

Manager, Civil Engineering, Apr., 2005 – Feb., 2008

Structural Inspector, May, 2003 – Apr., 2005

May, 2002 - May, 2003: WASHINGTON GROUP INTERNATIONAL

Associate Engineer

February, 1998 – May, 2002: FARMERS INSURANCE GROUP

General Adjuster

Registrations

Active Registered Professional Engineer in Colorado, Wyoming, & New Mexico.

Education

Master of Science, Civil Engineering – May 18, 2019 UNIVERSITY OF COLORADO AT DENVER, Denver, CO

Bachelor of Science, Civil Engineering, with Honors, May 14, 2005

UNIVERSITY OF COLORADO AT DENVER, Denver, CO

Bachelor of Arts, Mathematics – May 15, 1993 UNIVERSITY OF NORTHERN COLORADO, Greeley, CO

Memberships

American Society of Civil Engineers, Member